Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 1:39 PM

To: 'Phil Skorge'

Cc: Chris Mai

Subject: RE: Apex Investigation - 1550 Park Ave., Emeryville CA
Phil,

That would be fine. Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with the revised due date. I’ll update
Geotracker shortly.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Phil Skorge [mailto:phil.skorge@errg.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 11:13 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Chris Mai

Subject: RE: Apex Investigation - 1550 Park Ave., Emeryville CA

Mark

ERRG completed the field investigation on March 1, and we are presently reviewing the data and compiling the report.
The Alameda County approval letter, dated January 24, 2013, requested that the investigation report be

submitted/uploaded by March 22, 2013. However, as you’re aware, we experienced delays with scheduling the field

work. Accordingly, we would like to request a 30-day extension to submit the report (i.e., submit by April 22, 2013).

Thanks and feel free to contact us with any questions.

Phil Skorge, P.G., CHMM

Engineering/Remediation Resources Group, Inc. (ERRG)
4585 Pacheco Blvd.

Martinez, CA 94553

(925) 969-0750 (main)

(925) 839-2266 (direct)

(925) 969-0751 (fax)

phil.skorge@errg.com

This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.orq]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 1:55 PM

To: Phil Skorge

Cc: Chris Mai

Subject: RE: Apex Investigation - 1550 Park Ave., Emeryville CA

Thanks for the notification Phil; you’re good to go.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Phil Skorge [mailto:phil.skorge@errg.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 1:41 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Chris Mai

Subject: Apex Investigation - 1550 Park Ave., Emeryville CA

Greetings Mark

| will be taking over from Erik Brown as the primary ERRG point of contact for the Apex site investigation. I’'m not sure if
Erik had notified you of the scheduled field work, but we are planning to perform the investigation work tomorrow
morning. The work will be performed in accordance with the Work Plan for Soil and Groundwater Investigation, dated
October 2012, and the Alameda County conditional approval letter, dated January 24, 2013. On January 24, ERRG
received an e-mail from you clarifying analytical requirements for fuel oxygenates - samples will only be analyzed for
MTBE. In addition, due to the presence of multiple utilities in the investigation area, all borings will completed using

hand augers.

The County Well Inspector, Scott Miller, is scheduled to be at the site tomorrow at 1:00PM to inspect the borehole
seals. If you have any concerns with the field schedule, please notify us as soon as possible.

Thanks

Phil Skorge, P.G., CHMM

Engineering/Remediation Resources Group, Inc. (ERRG)
4585 Pacheco Blvd.

Martinez, CA 94553

(925) 969-0750 (main)



(925) 839-2266 (direct)
(925) 969-0751 (fax)
phil.skorge@errg.com

This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.



